Minutes of Great and Little Kimble cum Marsh Parish Council meeting held on Wednesday 14th December 2022 at Kimble Stewart Hall at 7.30pm

Attendance: Cllr John Austin, Cllr Alun Jones, and Cllr Harvey Alison.

- 93) Welcome and Apologies: Cllr James Good, Cllr Delia Burton, Cllr James Crips and Cllr David Williams
- 94) Declaration of interest in any item on this agenda by a member: There were none declared.
- **95) To approve the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on the 12th October 2022.** Unanimously approved.
- 96) To approve December Payments.

Payee	Detail	NET	VAT	Gross
Pauline McBride	November Salary	£428.90		£428.90
HMRC	PAYE	£29.40		£29.40
Julie Bunker	Plants for War Memorial	£21.00		£21.00
Wicksteed	Playground Equipment	£10265.57	£2053.11	£12318.68
SRT	Litterpick October	£120.00	£24.00	£144.00
SRT	Litterpick November	£120.00	£24.00	£144.00
Pauline McBride	Mileage/ Homeworking	£44.00		£44.00
TBS Hygiene	Bin Emptying November	£50.00	£10.00	£60.00
A1 Building/Maint	Bus Stop Repairs	£820.00		£820.00
Cashplus Card	Reinstate Balance	£9.99	£2.00	£11.99
TOTAL		£11908.86	£2113.11	£14021.97

It was noted Wicksteed was a 'new supplier' as far as Lloyds Bank are concerned and had therefore been set up to be paid online for the first time this month.

December Payments were noted and approved.

97)Planning Applications, appeals and injunctions plus any updates of allocated sites as included in the Neighbourhood plan

22/07673/FUL: Land Adjacent To 4 Roundhill Cottages Kimblewick Road Kimblewick. Change of use of land from Agricultural to use as paddock with erection of stable building. Great and Little Kimble cum Marsh Parish council note that use as a paddock would require access. The field currently has no road access. The planning applications states that no additional access points will be required so we feel this needs clarification as we believe that additional access points would be required.

22/07668/FUL: 4 Roundhill Cottages Kimblewick Road Kimblewick. Erection of dwelling and creation of associated parking and amenity areas. It was noted that this application is related to the one above (22/07673/FUL). Great and Little Kimble cum Marsh have no comments to make.

22/07782/REM: Land South East Of The Bungalow & South West Of Footpath 39 Kimblewick Road Kimblewick. Submission of details of access, appearance, landscaping, layout and scale pursuant to outline permission (granted under planning approval 21/07720/OUT) for construction of 2 x apartment blocks comprising 6 x 1-bed and 7 x 2-bed flats & 2 x 2-bed, 8 x 3-bed, 5 x 4-bed and 17 x 5-bed houses (45 units in total) with associated access from Kimblewick Road, bin & bicycle stores, hard and soft landscaping, parking & garaging and associated works. Great and Little Kimble cum Marsh Parish Council are in general agreement with the proposed development apart from the fact that a playground or MUGA were part of the original applications. We believe the proposed canopy coverage could be situated differently in order to accommodate the original plan for a playground or MUGA. The Parish Council strongly believe this is essential to the successful integration of this new development into the existing parish.

22/08158/FUL: The Jasmines Marsh Road Little Kimble. Householder application for construction of a replacement outbuilding. Great and Little Kimble cum Marsh Parish Council have no comment on this proposal.

Action: Clerk

Change of Status:

22/06220/FUL: The Old Stables, Grove Lane, Great Kimble. Application Permitted.

22/06051/FUL: "Roundhill, Kimblewick Road, Kimblewick. Application Permitted.

- **98) Kimble Stewart Hall:** Cllr Burton was unavailable for this meeting and so anything for November and December will be reported at the January
- 99) Community Board Report: Nothing further to report this month.
- **100)** Marsh Kerbing/Pinch Point Project update: There was discussion on how to get this project moving forward, especially as it has now been agreed to go ahead and use CIL funds, if necessary, to avoid the lengthy and laborious process of trying to obtain external funding from Buckinghamshire County Council. **CIIr Jones to obtain quotes.**
- **101)** To update on Lloyds bank entry and approval status. Since Cllr Williams and Cllr Good had sent apologies and were unable to attend the meeting it was not possible to ascertain whether internet banking access had been obtained for Cllr Williams or bank signatory access had been granted to Cllr Good. **Clerk to email both to obtain status report.**
- **102) To note recent playground equipment delivery which can utilise CIL funds.** CIL position was explained and noted.
- **103)** To note that urgent repairs were undertaken to fix the potentially dangerous leaning bus stop. The decision to use Al Building and Maintenance to undertake the urgent repair and resultant invoice for £820.00 was recorded.
- **104)** To note external auditor appointment for a further 5 years from 2022-2023. Copy of email from SAAA (Smaller Authorities Appointments Limited) was noted and The clerk explained that this simply confirmed that PFK Littlejohn had now been confirmed as the External Auditor for the next 5 years.
- **105) To review and approve the completed Internal Audit questionnaire pack.** The pack had been distributed to Councillors prior to this meeting in order to allow for review, questions, comments etc. The pack was approved by all Councillors. **Clerk to send completed pack to Internal Auditor.**
- **106) To further review first draft on 2023/2024 budget.** A first draft budget had been prepared and circulated by the clerk. Cllr Austin suggested that Cllrs take this offline. **Cllr Austin will review/comment and pass on to all Cllrs for their input. Clerk will confirm budget and precept timescales**.
- **107) To review fixed asset listing.** The clerk had circulated the current asset listing, which has not been updated since January 2022. It was noted that additions and disposal are likely to be just noticeboard, playground equipment

and football net which is currently on order. It was noted that repairs and installation costs are not considered to be part of the asset cost. In addition, there is no depreciation charge and assets are simply held at cost (unlike commercial organisations. Having reviewed the asset list, it was thought that Cllr Burton would be best placed to confirm disposals and additions. Clerk to liaise with Cllr Burton to update the current asset listing.

108) To consider/adopt a specific debit card policy. The clerk explained this was necessary as there is now a debit card (Cashplus). The clerk had circulated a draft policy which was reviewed and agreed. Clerk to incorporate into the financial policies and update the parish website.

109) To pass a resolution to aim to sign up to the 'Civility and Respect Policy'. The clerk explained that there is not enough time to look at this right now in detail, but the idea is that the Parish Council will note this and resolve to look into this policy in the future when time allows.

110) To note the current 'Reserves' position. The clerk had distributed a reserves report to show the position as at the end of March 2021 and as at the end of November 2022. It was noted that the reserves will need to be justified and allocated again at the end of March 2023. A parish IT reserve was suggested for inclusion. The reserves position will be reviewed again nearer to the end of the financial year.

111) Correspondence, reports and Issues (for information only).

Cllr Jones raised the point that the Clerks hours and pay should be reviewed since it is obvious that the current hours being worked are far more than the contracted 8 per week. The clerk was unable to say just how many extra hours per week were being done but had been double at times. (But expected that to start with due to learning curve). It was suggested that this review should be added as an agenda item for the next meeting and that the clerk should keep a note of hours and tasks over the next month to provide some detail.

Clerk will add agenda item for January meeting. Clerk will attempt to record hours and tasks over the next month.

112) To confirm the date and time of next Parish Council Meeting: 1	1 th January, 2023
Meeting closed at 8.30pm	
Chairman	Date: